PO, Box 1293

\buquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabg.gov

August 18, 2006

Mr. Guy Jackson, PE
ASCG AND GJA

6501 Americas Parkway NE
Suite 400

Albuquerque, NM 87110

Re: AUTOZONE @ COORS AND ALAMEDA
10165 Coors Blvd. NW
Approval of Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (C.0.)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 12/12/2005 (B-14/D12)
Certification dated 08/17/2006

Dear Guy,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/18/2006, the above
referenced certification is approved for release of 30-day Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy by Hydrology.

Upon completion of all deficiencies, please resubmit an updated certification for
Permanent C.O.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

Oudos V- Rt

Arlene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept. - Hydrology
Development and Building Services

C: C.O. Clerk
File



